
 

DATE:  September 13, 2024 

TO: Firms Interested in the Goldston Library Addition 

FROM:  Michele Peluso, Chatham County Procurement Manager 

SUBJECT: Addendum No.1– Prebid Meeting Date and Bid Dates 

 
A second mandatory pre-bid meeting has been set for September 24, 2024, at 10:00 AM EST on 
the site located at 9235 Pittsboro Goldston Road, Goldston, NC 27252.  If you attended the 
first pre-bid meeting, you are exempt from attending the second meeting. 

Due to the second mandatory pre-bid meeting, the due dates for the bid have changed.  Please 
see below for the new due dates.  

 

2nd Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: Tuesday, September 24, 2024, at 10:00 AM EST 

Deadline for all questions:  Tuesday, October 1, 2024, at 12 Noon EST 

Addendum Release:  Thursday, October 3, 2024, by 5 PM EST 

Bid Deadline: Tuesday, October 15th, 2024, at 2:00 PM EST 

 

 

 

 

Company Name: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Representative’s Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


